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Vice President - Huclear Generation ACRS-10 ! #
Georgia Power Company MFairtile 6 4
P. O. Box 4545 RIngram
Atlpnta, Georgia 30302 Gray File q, 3

SCheng g
Dear Mr. Beckham: GJohnson

WHazel ton
By letters dated llay 1,1980 and liarch 11,1982, you requested relief
from the 1974 Edition of the ASME Section XI Code in regard to the
Code required inservice inspection hytostatic minimum test triperature
of 100*F. You also requested that hydrostatic test duration times be
addusted for insulated and non-insulated systems. You requested a
hydrostatic test temperature of no less than 70SF and hold times of
four hours for insulated systems and 10 minutes for non-insulated
systems.in accordance with later addenlja to the 1974 Edition of the
Section XI Code. Your requests are based on the results of a nil
ductility analyses and on the " undue hardship" considerations allowed
by 10 CFR 50.55a.g.5.1v.

Based on our review of the infonnation in your submittals, we have no
objection to the use of the requested hydrostatic test tanperature
and hold times.

Sincerely,
'. . . n :.z u ca,a yyg
fwv.nogey

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Georgia Power Company 50-321/366 -

cc w/ enclosure (s): Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional
AdministratorG. F. Trowbridge, Esq. U. S. Nuclear Regulatory ComissionShaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge Region II1800 M Street, N.W. 101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100Washington, D. C. 20036

Atlanta, Georgia, 30303
Ruble A. Thomas _.
Vice President
P. O. Box 2625
Southern Company Services ,' Inc.
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Ozen Batum Charles H. Badger
Southern Company Services, Inc. Office of Planning and Budget
Post Office Box 2625 Room 610
Birmingham, Alabama 35202 270 Washington Street S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Appling County Commissioners -

County Courthouse
Baxley, Georgia 31513

Mr. L. T. Gucwa
Georgia Power Company
Engineering Department
P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

,

Mr. Max Manry
Georgia Power Company
Edwin I. Hatch Plant
P. O. Box 442
Baxley, Georgia 31513

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV
345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Appling County Public Library.

331 City Hall Drive
Baxley, Georgia 31513

|
'

fir. R. F. Rogers .

U. S. riuclear Regulatory Commission
| Route 1, P. O. Box 279

Baxley, Georgia 31513

.
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%, ...../ April 7,1982

Dockets Nos. 50-321
and 501366

Mr. J. T. Beckham, r.

Vice President - Nuc ear Generation
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

/

Dear Mr. Beckham:

By letters dated May 1,1980 and March 11, 1982, you rpquested relief
from the 1974 Edition of the ASME Section XI Code in regard to the
Code required inservice inspectio'n hydrostatic mini 'm test temperature

\of 100*F. You also requested that hydrostatic tes duration times be
adjusted for insulated and non-insulated systems. You requested a
hydrostatic test temperature of no le'ss than 70*F and hold times of
four hours for insulated systems and 10 minute for non-insulated
systems in accordance with later addend,a to t e 1974 Edition of the

s

Section XI Code. Your requests are based o the results of a nil
sductility analyses and on the " undue hards p" considerations allowed

by 10 CFR 50.55a.g 5.iv. \
\Based on our review of the information n your submittals, we have no

s

objection to the use of the requested ydrostatic test temperature
and hold times. \

Sincerely, \

$d '
-

John F. Stolz, Chief s
~ _.0perating Reactors Br' n'cfi #4a

Division of Licensing '
s

cc: See next page
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